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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Alethea Best, CB9 Member; Candace Edwards, CB9 Member;
Letwine Mavina, CB9 Member; Natoya McGhie, CB9 Member;
Twyla Ware, CB9 Member; Linda Watson-Lorde, CB9 Member;
John Beckles, Jr. Resident Member; Anna Lerner, Resident
Member; Leah McClain, Resident Member; Cynthia Rose, Resident

Member
FROM: Soul Creary, Committee Chair
RE: Youth Services & Education Committee Meeting
DATE: Friday, April 5, 2024

The meeting of the Nominating Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, April 9, 2024
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225

Join Zoom Meeting:
Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:
Brooklyn Community Board 9 - YouTube

AGENDA
1. Welcome
Review the last meeting minutes
3. Presentation from The Alliance for Quality Education
a. Discussion of city budget to education and federal funding
education programs
4. Upcoming events
a. Community Clean up — April 271"
i. Would someone be able to contact the Department of
Sanitation and ask for donated cleaning supplies?
ii. Getting T-shirts donated?
iii. Creating a Google form for volunteer sign-up
iv. Who on our committee is committed to participating
v. Establish the area we are cleaning up
vi. What is the start and end time
vii. Who should we target to invite
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viii. Deadline for volunteer commitment
5. Clothing Drive
a. Follow up with John — update on how the clothing drive Is
going
6. Contributions and focus during the end-of-year CB9 event?
7. Adjournment
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